Extracts from the 1767 Bleeker map of the Manor of
Rensselaerwyck

Red arrows highlight the “Five Mile House” (65) on
the map and in the extract of the tenant list, the
place occupied then by John Richies, at the Knil.

The Kings Highway is shown running past this
place, starting from Albany and the Hudson River at
the bottom of this map extract, and ending at
Schenectady (Schoenectade) and the Mohawk
River at the top.

The red line on this map extract is the northern
boundary of the Manor.

map obtained from and available online at:
https://www.rpi.edu/dept/library/html/archives/
rensselaerwyck/index.html




